Wickman, Erik

— e O
From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Wickman, Erik
Subject: Re: FW: Grizzly Bear Tri-State MOA
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; Signature
page.pdf

On Mon, Jul 1, 2024 at 3:22 PM Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

Here they are!

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager | Assistant to the Director
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Qutdoors Magazine

facebook.com] instagram.com] [youtube.com] " [twitter.com]

From: Wickman, Erik

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:57 AM
To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org
Subject: Grizzly Bear Tri-State MOA




Good morning, Madam Chair,

Attached please find two documents: the first is the full MOA and the second is just the signature page.

| sent both so that you could make reference to the signature page being part of the full MOA, but you could print out
just the signature page for ease of signing and re-sending.

Once | have your signature, | will have the Director sign his portion (he is traveling out of state now until July
1°Y). THANK YOU!!!

Respectfully,

~E

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

facebook.com] *[instagram.com] [youtube.com] [twitter.com]




Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 7:.01 AM

To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Updates via Zoom

No worries, ma’am...'m going to find another time later in the month.

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager | Assistant to the Director
Headgquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

facebook.com] instagram.com] [youtube.com] [twitter.com]

From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 6:31 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Updates via Zoom

Erik,
| will be in San Diego all that week for a conference.
Lesley

On Tue, Jun 25, 2024 at 2:26 PM Wickrman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, commissioners,

Stuart Segrest, your new Commission Legal Counsel, will be providing a legal update on the two following dates/times
via Zoom:

July 8" at 10:00 a.m.



July 10*" at 1:00 p.m.

Please advise of your availability {or lack thereof) for these two dates. A third date will be added later on in July to
hopefully catch those who cannot attend either of the dates shown above.

Once | know attendance at the meetings, | will create the Zoom link and send it out to those attending.

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

" [twitter.com]

facebook.com] instagram.com] [youtube.com]




Wickman, Erik

From: FWP Commissioner Region 1 <commissionerregion1@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 3:.07 PM

To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: Re: December Commission Meeting Date

Okay thank you. | was going off the dates on the hotel calendar that Erik had, and didn't think to check those dates.

On Wed, jul 31, 2024, 11:05 AM FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org> wrote:

Pat,
The December 2024 meeting is the 19th so shouldn’t be a conflict.

Lesley

On Tue, Jul 30, 2024 at 10:41 PM FWP Commissioner Region 1 <commissionerregionl@mtfwp.org> wrote:
Lesley
I just found out that I'm scheduled as a speaker for a national recreation service provider convention on 12/10-13. |
wanted to ask your permission to ask the Commissioners/Department if we could move the December Commission
meeting to either the week.of 12/5 or 12/16. LMK
Thanks
Pat Tabor
Vice Chairman
FWP Commission




